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Dykman, Peter

‘From: Rep.Montgomery

Sent: ‘ Tuesday, December 05, 2000 10:06 AM
To: Dykman, Peter

Cc: Flynn, John

Subject: Drafting Request

Dear Mr. Dykman:

Please draft an Assembly Joint Resolution identical to 1999 AJR 103, the "closed conference" joint resolution.

Thank you.
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To renu ber/?éint rule 3; and Zo creat%int rule 3 (2) and

@g\em\{%ndating to: procedures for committees of conference.
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This joint resolution provides that a committee of conference shall be a “closed
conference” by limiting the authority of a committeg of conference to reconciling the
differences in the positions of the senate, assembly jand joint committee on finance.
However, a committee of conference is permitted to consider any other issue that the
governor finds to be an emergency issue if either the presiding officers of both houses
or both chairpersons of the joint committee on finance concur in the finding.

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That:

SECTION 1. Joint rule 3 is renumbered joint rule 3 (1).

SECTION 2. Joint rule 3 (2) is created to read:

Joint Rule 3 (2) (a) Exccpt as provided in par. (b), a committee of conference
shall be a “closed conferen(%@ith the authority of the members of the committee

limited to reconciling the differences in the positions of the 2 houses as reflected by

the b)'ﬂ@as engrossed by the first house, and the-pi{b as concurred in and amended
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SECTION 2

by the 2nd hd : ie)or as nonconcurred in by the 2nd house, with any position of the

joint copmittee o finance, as reflected by an amendment or substitute amendment (

to the Pl offered by the joint committee on finance. 0{ Q (‘DJOL
(k;) A committee of conference may consider and may recommend the ad(@ﬁ’(‘)n

of and concurrence in any issue not authorized under par. (a) if the governor submits

to the committee of conference a written finding that an emergency requires the

inclusion of the issue in the report of the committee and either the presiding officers

- of both houses or both cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance submit to the A‘
e

committee a written concurrence with the finding.
SECTION 3. Joint rule 3 (3) is created to read: r\(\;\ﬂ»l N\

Joint Rule 3 (3) A report of a committee of conference s yafa

house majrgconsider a report if it contains an agreement that recommends the

of and concurrence in any issue not authorized under sub. (2).




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1326/1dn
FROM THE PJD:kmg:ch
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

December 12, 2000

I changed “bill” to “proposal” so that your proposal applies to both bills and resolutions. 7

Do you want to include in the next draft some of the other changes regarding conference
committees proposed by others last session, such as mandatory minority party
membership or meetings of conference committees.

Atty. Peter J. Dykman

General Counsel

Phone: (608) 2667098

E-mail: peter.dykman@legis.state.wi.us




State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET

5TH FLOOR : .
Gr R | MADISON, Wi 837012037 LEGALFx: - (608 ao4-co4B
December 12, 2000
MEMORANDUM
To: Representative Montgomery
From: Attorney Peter J. Dykman, General Counsel
Re: LRB-1326 Clpsed conference committees

- The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

IK JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY - JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 266-7098 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of

this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced.

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
memorandum.



